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MEMORANDUM SR TS
July 19, 1999 SAJUL TS A 37
RECU s AND
REPORTING
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (FORDHAM)C‘;}(@
RE: DOCKET NO. 990736-TC -  INITIATION OF SHOW CAUSE

PROCEEDINGS AGAINST HASAN AKHTAR FOR APPARENT VIOLATION
OF RULE 25-24.515, F.A.C., PAY TELEPHONE SERVICE.

94 - 1394 -5C
Attached is an ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE, to be issued in the above-
referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - 5)
CLF/anc
Attachment
cc: Division of Communications

I: 990736sc.clft



~
MEMORANDUWM
September 20, 1999
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FRCOM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (FORDHAM)Ciﬁf‘ Lf)
RE: DOCKET NO. 990736-TC - INITIATION OF SHOW CAUSE

PROCEEDINGS AGAINST HASAN AKHTAR FOR APPARENT VIOLATION
OF RULE 25-24.515, F.A.C., PAY TELEPHONE SERVICE.

[E14-As

Attached is an ORDER APPROVING OFFER OF SETTLEMENT, with an

attachment, to be issued in the above-referenced docket. (Number
of pages in order - 4)

CLF/anc - c] QfX{tﬁ
Attachment Lﬁ“ﬂJL

cc: Division of Communications

I: 990736s0.clf \LAA-
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